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Practical information 
 
The Steering Committee meeting on 3-4 November 2011 meeting takes place in the premises of the 
Danish Maritime Safety Administration at Ovengaden oven Vandet 62B in central Copenhagen 
(nearest metro station: Christianshavn) and will commence at 12.00h with the view to conclude 
discussions no later than at 14.00h the following day. Sandwiches will be served on arrival.   
 
The Danish Maritime Safety Administration will host a dinner in the evening of 3 November and a 
lunch on 4 November 2011.  
 
The dinner takes place at the naval fortress “Trekroner”. When the first part of our meeting ends at 
17.00h, a glass roofed boat will take us from the Danish Maritime Safety Administration, through the 
canals and the port of Copenhagen to the naval fortress “Trekroner”, which is situated at a small island 
in the entrance to the port of Copenhagen. At the fortress we will have a guided tour by the master of 
the fortress, followed by a dinner in the restaurant. At 20.45h the boat will take us back to central 
Copenhagen, where we will get off at approx. 21.00h at Havnegade in the Nyhavn district, close to 
several hotels and the metro station Kongens Nytorv.  
 
 
We are not able to recommend a particular hotel, but hotels such as Copenhagen Strand Hotel, Hotel 
Opera, Hotel Maritime and Best Western Hotel City are all located in walking distance from Nyhavn 
as well as the Danish Maritime Safety Administration. More hotels can be found at 
http://www.visitcopenhagen.com/   
 

 

Trekroner Søfort (Three Crowns Naval Fortress) is a naval fortress at the entrance to the port of 
Copenhagen. It was part of Copenhagen's fortifications. The original location of Trekroner Fort was a 
few hundred meters north of the current one. In 1713, three old ships of the line were sunk to form the 
basis for a battery. One of the sunken ships was named Trekroner, and she gave her name to the fort.  

The construction of the current fortress began in 1787. The fortress was an important part of the 
Danish line of defense during the Battle of Copenhagen in 1801. It was also in action during the 
British attack on Copenhagen in 1807. From 1818 to 1828 and in 1860, the fort was strongly 
enhanced; but its military significance diminished after the First World War. During the Second 
World War the Germans used the fortress as a barracks. After the war it fell vacant until 1984, when it 
was opened to the public. The fortress is currently protected by the Danish Cultural Heritage Agency.  
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